EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, February 26, 2024, 7:00 PM
Township Building, 100 Hill Road

1) Reorganization
2) January 22, 2023 Meeting minutes

3) 42 Smokestown (LD 2023-11)
e Review of a proposed lot line change at Smokestown Road.

4) Rank / Brubacker (LD 2024-01)
e Review of a proposed lot line change at Steffy Road.

5) subdivision & land development update
e An update on active subdivision and land development applications.

6) adjournment

current applications & review deadlines

Village at East Cocalico (LD 2021-02) — May 8, 2024

Dutch Cousin Campground (LD 2022-03) — review period waived
Grande (LD 2023-01) — review period waived

42 Smokestown (LD 2023-11) — review period waived

Rank / Brubacker (LD 2024-01) — review period waived

Forino Properties Penn II LLC (LD 2024-02) — review period waived
Woodcrest Retreat Phase III (LD 2024-03) — review period waived

Applications and plans are available to review at the Township Building during regular business hours.



EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, February 26, 2024, 7:00 PM
Township Building, 100 Hill Road

1) Reorganization
2) January 22, 2023 Meeting minutes

3) 42 Smokestown (LD 2023-11)
o Review of a proposed lot line change at Smokestown Road.

4) Rank / Brubacker (LD 2024-01)
* Review of a proposed lot line change at Steffy Road.

5) subdivision & land development update
¢ An update on active subdivision and land development applications.

6) adjournment

current applications & review deadlines

Village at East Cocalico (LD 2021-02) — May 8, 2024

Dutch Cousin Campground (LD 2022-03) — review period waived
Grande (LD 2023-01) - review period waived

42 Smokestown (LD 2023-11) — review period waived

Rank / Brubacker (LD 2024-01) — review period waived

Applications and plans are available to review at the Township Building during regular business hours,



EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP BUILDING
100 HILL ROAD, DENVER, PA
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2024, 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair Wenger at 7:00 PM

ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: Donald Miller, Chair (X1
Steve Brubaker X1
Allan Day []
Steve Graybill []
Allen Maxwell X]
Chuck Shupp X]
Paul Wenger X]

REORGANIZATION

Mr. Wenger made a motion to appoint. Donald Miller as Chair of the Planning Commission for
2024. The motion was seconded by Mr. Maxwell.

There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Mr. Brubaker made a motion to appoint Paul Wenger as Vice Chair of the Planning Commission
for 2024. The motion was seconded by Mr. Maxwell.

There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Mr. Shupp made a motion to appoint Allan Day as Secretary of the Planning Commission for
2024. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wenger.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Wenger made a motion to approve the December 18, 2023 Meeting minutes, with a correction
made to reflect Jeff Kerlin's meeting attendance. The motion was seconded by Mr. Brubaker.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the motion was approved.



AGENDA ITEMS

1. Shoemaker (LD 2023-07) — Russell Frantz, Engineer for the Applicant, provided an overview
of a proposed lot line change at Adamstown Road. Mr, Frantz commented on the requirement
to denote on the plan existing features within 200 feet of the properties’ boundaries.

Mike Reinert, Township Engineer, commented on the Applicant's proposed waiver, and the
Members considered same:

a) Mr. Shupp made a motion to recommend a waiver as to surveying existing off-site
features. The motion was seconded by Mr. Brubaker. There was no public comment. By
unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend the Board of Supervisors grant Preliminary/Final
Plan Approval for Shoemaker (LD 2023-07), subject to the Applicant satisfying all items in the
standing reviewing letters. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller.
There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

2. Planning Waiver & Non-Building Declaration — Mr. Reinert provided an overview of a proposed

Planning Waiver & Non-Building '‘Dectaration for the subject properties of the Shoemaker
subdivision.

Mr. Miller made a motion to recommend approval of a Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection Planning Waiver. & Non-Building: Declaration for Shoemaker {LD
2023-07). The motion was seconded by Mr. Shupp.

There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

3. 141 North Reamstown Road (LD 2023-09) - Ron Hershey, Engineer for the Applicant,
provided an overview of a two-lot subdivision at North Reamstown Road. Mr. Hershey

commented on the Township Engineer review letter, required access easement, water and
sanitary sewer services, and requested waivers and deferrals.

Mr. Reinert commented on the Applicant’s proposed waivers and deferrals, and the Members
considered same:

a) Mr. Brubaker made a motion to recommend a waiver as to surveying existing off-site
features. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wenger. There was no public comment. By
unanimous vote the motion was approved.

b) Mr. Shupp made a motion to recommend a waiver as to a PNDI study. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Maxell. There was no public comment. By unanimous vote the motion
was approved.

c) Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend the deferral of frontage improvements. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Brubaker. There was no public comment. By unanimous
vote the motion was approved.



d) Mr. Miller made a motion to recommend a waiver of street trees. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Maxwell. There was no public comment, By unanimous vote the motion
was approved.

e) Mr. Brubaker made a motion to recommend a waiver of a wetlands study. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Shupp. There was no public comment. By unanimous vote the motion
was approved.

Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend the Board of Supervisors grant Preliminary/Final
Plan Approval for 141 North Reamstown Road (LD 2023-09), subject to the Applicant
satisfying all items in the standing reviewing letters. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

. Cardinal Ridge Properties (LD 2023-10) — Tom Matteson, Engineer for the Applicant, provided
an overview of a proposed truck repair facility a North Reading Road. Mr. Matteson

commented on site access, parking lot specifications, water and sanitary sewer services,
stormwater management, and requested waivers and deferrals.

Mr. Reinert commented on the Applicant’s proposed waivers and deferrals, and the Members
considered same:

a) Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend a waiver.to permit a preliminary/final plan
submission. The motion was seconded by Mr. Maxwell. There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

b) Mr. Miller made a motion to recommend .a waiver of minimum driveway separation
distance. The motion was seconded by Mr. Brubaker. There was no public comment. By
unanimous vote the motion was approved.

c) Mr. Wenger made a motion to'recommend a waiver of only those parking lot specifications
for that area of improvements subject to the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Highway Occupancy Permit. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller. There was no
public comment. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

d) ‘Mr. Maxwell made & motion to, recommend a waiver of parking lot landscaping location,
so to position all required materials along the property’s east side yard. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Wenger. There was no public comment. By unanimous vote the motion
was approved.

e) Mr. Brubaker made a motion to recommend a waiver as to oversized vehicle parking space
drive-thru allowance. The motion was seconded by Mr. Maxwell. There was no public
comment. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

f) Mr. Miller made a motion to recommend a deferral of sidewalk installation. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Maxwell. There was no public comment. By unanimous vote the
motion was approved.

g) Mr. Brubaker made a motion to recommend a deferral of curb installation. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Shupp. There was no public comment. By unanimous vote the
motion was approved.

h) Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend a waiver of certain vertical curb specifications.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Maxwell. There was no public comment. By unanimous
vote the motion was approved.

i) Mr. Miller made a motion to recommend the denial of the Applicant's request to waive the
required open space fee. The motion was seconded by Mr. Brubaker. There was no
public comment. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

3



Mr. Brubaker commented on site lighting, and on building design.

Mr. Wenger made a motion to recommend the Board of Supervisors grant Preliminary/Final
Plan Approval for Cardinal Ridge Properties (LD 2023-10), subject to the Applicant satisfying
all items in the standing reviewing letters. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

5. Subdivision & Land Development Updates — Mr. Reinert provided an update on active
subdivision and land development applications.

OTHER ITEMS

Mr. Brubaker commented on the development of a property on North Reading Road, and on the
demolition of a structure at a property on North Reading Road.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no additional business, the meeting adjourned at 8:18 PM.

Respecifully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan
Township Manager



LOT ANNEXATION PLAN
FOR

42 SMOKESTOWN ROAD

CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY - SURVEY

CERTIFICATIOM OF ACCURACY - PLAM

OWNERS OF RECORD

SOURCE OF TITLE

TROMY L & Dadly T wsRTa

VR TP G W ) erhe

e A e g gt ey e
CRAKES e AAMPIER, LVS RWLIST b TN ShbetnT e % ACE. G0 20180-5- 0000 i?
e s ; m;..""",:_‘- x Akl W, o Wi 343)
—mme s emad R . i i R -ty
-~ = R e 5 8 e rabn
S dea tm - P e e e
=1 mza bt s4mDE
Sk — ., N £ s e
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP, ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PLAM, v e N = e . 03 ) dr—r— .
AND OFFLR OF DLONCATION A SMOT ———mma - E % —
- - STOW P " I e’
(ouAL ownERs) SSESEE we ""\,,,,r_.,,r - —MOKESTOWN | ROAD ., .. SR 1034 o7, e =T
vare = a8y <[ L3 g e
W 3 - o R = ORAWING INDEX
LS _ 3T — il - ¥
BAET 1 0F 1« COMIR SAIT - T B S CIADED
A= |[pl ¥ LANGASTER_COUNTY CODE
' \ = ey ¥ ' Or3TCT ol
— g : H
~ . | ¥ ; 3 GENERAL PLAN NOTES 7
] | BT mA S W P TR LA SOV T 1N
g — { RS TLNIRAT Y en AT e e |
s Lol A o™ .
‘ L PVEPONE OF PU PLER B W COMBIE PAACDL “H° o a1 0 J‘ ‘ i
racn e - 344 Nttt | £ 1 T
4 oM et ) - i P el o i
- [ETTHG LOT 1} | T e Ty T LT T, gt
AN N TS BP WS Bl T OB altbend W Lo, 5 I L
- TR e i Er- " ¢ ARLA = 3124 ACRES (GHOSS) ey !-I 1 . N PR S AALET HOYM B B FRCPWATS 4 RECOACE PO .
o B i WS e S T WEIAER S el AL TERTTS e SEY S825 ACRES (MET) P——. ey L I 4 wr L cenamse -
m&“&""g.mﬁm‘:““"‘““‘ kY I 3 i :_u-n-u&n_.m—:-rn ;.-nm.'.w’“ E
5 ] i o e e e e [ ;i
¥ RETNTANT e (] VD L BB, B4 ey o AT B B4 At @ 34 B
. o' 5% = Sl TR IENIERT | 3 | [
T w— g MREA = 4.710 AC. (GROSS) 2 4 RAlglE
v . E ) . § et by ChiFY fual 05 D PUSERY OF SOLACIT! LS RXTH TR bk 5 = ;-
e P e £213 A {MLT) poney ¥ e 40T 3 . TR W PARCEL BWE i Ui OF e S 4 el (reac 87 09 = -
= i st gy T TR R T T TR b M LA PAMEL WPOR aeatve 8 13
- y 5 * ] ) | U e AR VW IR AGET W RCOPIR G R Pl 8 b E E '}
. — m--uml‘ar_m Pl gt m o e i LeB-asem R it Bt o e an et pwreime a .
i an Pt LS R it WEE ot Caiairs ol wiem SR 82 I
™ - ager scur o iz e &
s ) ke § TS W i acta Hep STYs LU MLANSE RSN N ARNCIN,
E ﬂ“::.ﬁﬁ““mw.“'--l- -
i s . — afratEs =5 SegeL =] TR WPANRAR SLITIES DOMIS § | WD L KON BTN e Af A8 WEW H-1
= T " TEICIE SOON - SLTE BT i O W (AP COC KD FOhmad CADMAWCE AR AP BN BUPTER CACILAT 4P, b R
L __I/ i w Eé
et R S % - '
B poorms \/\/‘g i 1 -E:
td L =
'Y ¥
! - :
£2
ZONING DATA };
2
oA ETaTcTs WAIVERS REQUESTED iz
M B-4 — UL LR SRR BB (B P LT M WANENE OF W4 FOLLOWSC SCCOMS OF MHE [481 Cocauco L
. g FROOWHCH & LAWD CUWLOPWINT ORDPuacT savi Btin Ol TwR
EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION i - = i ¥ IM-11E0) - CHSTRG ITARRCY waen 707 oF B PRORNNS H
REVIEW CLRTIFICATE = - - 0196100 (4) = PEMMSTLYAMA MARAA DIRSTT PAANTONY S ARCH r
e 3 e s omans -u.—.-nuuMnmﬂgﬂg.-:nm-;:'m:m;‘mu':_::én 800210 & 0E - ALY TaES. a
e L St [t g gt g gy Loy e BIB-4T B 3] - TOIRMKT MO CLRE 5l
[=ep=r—peyer— YARD SETBACKS: ACTESSORY BULDINGS 140 - PRCSENCT CR ABSDOCE OF i Ravay i
b ” s e 2y FI9a-25€ - ROMT-OF-MAY OF MPROWNENT STMDARDS
20g g pren) I () -t ¥ (A0 E. D Wia)
L) - - ¥
- -

EAST COCAUCO TOWNSHIP BDARD OF SUPERVISORS o 53 LR o
FINAL PLAN APPROYAL CERTITICATE

B — Y LR YL P
CICACE SAMTED Findk P APReh, F Dol bakit1L Sant WM T COMFIRMITY WM

B PLALANPIITS Tt S Tl S b Omepe 2 Avd ALY FIR LK MW E

LANCASTER CQUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT'S
REVIEW CERTIFICATE

Sieis Bt G B DRARPERSOR OR WO BEBCMTT

LCPC FILE No: ____ _ -

LOT ANNEXATION PLAN
42 SMOKESTOWN ROAD

STUATE 1N




TEC H N l CO N _Tel. {610) 286-1622

: Enterprises Inc., Il s
d 200 Bethlehem Drive

Suite 201
~ Morgantown, PA 19543

January 24, 2024

East Cocalico Township Pianning Commission
Attn: Mr. Tommy Ryan

100 Hilt Road

Denver, Pennsylvania 17517

42 Smokestown Road Lot Annexation

Final Plan

Prepared by: Hershey Surveying , Inc.

Prepared for. Timothy & Dawn Martin
Nathan Newswanger

Plan No. 232177-01

Plan Date: December 19, 2023

TEI File: 4035-193

Dear Mr. Ryan:

The proposal consists of the subdivision of an existing 5.124 acre property owned by Nathan
Newswanger into 2 lots. One of the lots is identified as Parcel A, which consists of 0.414 acres, and
will be joined In common with an existing 0.905 acre property owned by the Martins to create a new
lot of 1.351 acres (resultant lot #1). The Newswanger ot (resultant lot #2) will be reduced to 4.710
acres following completion of the annexation plan. Both properties contain existing residential
improvements and are served by onlot water supply and public sewer disposal. The properties are
located in the R-1 — Suburban Residential zoning district and there are no proposed earth disturbance
or improvements associated with the annexation.

We have reviewed the referenced plan for conformance with the Township Ordinances and offer the
following comments:

COMPLIANCE WITH THE EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP SUBDIVISION & LAND DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE - CHAPTER 194

1. This plan has been classified as an annexation plan and must comply with the requirements of
sketch plan (§194-13), proposed features (§194-15.D(2-3)), and applicable certifications in
§194-15.F. Annexation plans are not required to comply with the preliminary plan application
procedures and/or preliminary or finat plan information requirements unless otherwise stated
by this section. §194-11.D

2. Al waivers (or deferrals) shall be listed on the Final Plan along with their approval date if
granted by the Board of Supervisors. §1984-12



3. The plans shall identify and depict all existing physical features within the site and within 200
feet of the subject property. The plans do not show all existing features within 200 feet of the
subject property. We have no objection to the waiver request. §194-13.B(3) (Waiver request
acknowledged)

4. A PNDI (PA Natural Diversity Inventory) clearance shall be provided ta ensure no endangered
species or other similar natural features exist on the subject praperties. No PNDI clearance
has been provided. We have no objection to the waiver request. §194-13.8(4) (Waiver
request acknowledged)

5. The Final Plans shall be signed and sealed by all parties. A pdf of the Final Plan shall be
provided to the Township following recording. §194-15.F

6. Prior to Final Plan release, if improvements are required, an Improvement Guarantee
Agreement shall be executed and submitted to the Township along with the required financial
security in a form and amount acceptable to the Township. §194-17 & 18

7. The Township shall evaluate if any improvements to the existing street abutting the subject
properties will be required in conjunction with this plan. The ultimate right-of-way for the
existing street has not been shown on the plans, nor are any road widening improvements
shown to comply with the minimum requirements of the Ordinance. A waiver has been
requested, however we would recommend consideration of a deferral in lieu of waiver and
showing the ultimate right-of-way on the plans. §1 94-25.C(1) & J(1) (Waiver request
acknowledged)

8. Street trees shall be provided along the frontage of the properties as specified in the
Ordinance. The applicant is noting that all existing trees and vegetation will remain. A waiver
is required uniess street trees are proposed. §194-25.0 & 41.C

9. Sidewalks and curbing are required along all street frontages for projects outside of the zoning
districts noted in the Ordinance. The applicant shalil provide these improvements as noted in
these sections or request relief. If relief is requested, a deferral would be preferred in lieu of a
waiver, §194-32 & 33

10. Monuments shall be provided as noted in this section, including the proposed right-of-way
lines. All existing and proposed monuments shall be provided on the plans. It does not
appear that any monuments are shown. §194-37

11. The applicant shall confirm the presence or absence of wetland areas on the subject property
as part of the plan review. We have no objection to the waiver request provided the section
reference is revised accordingly. §194-40 (Waiver request acknowledged)

12. The ECTA shall confirm that all sanitary sewer requirements have been addressed with the
proposal and the applicant provide evidence of the same to address this requirement prior to



&

final plan release. PADEP sewage planning approval or exemption shall be provided prior to
Final Plan release. §194-43

COMPLIANCE WITH THE EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE — CHAPTER 220
= e ULWRLLY T UVVNSHIE cONING ORDINANCE —~ CHAPTER 220

1. Single family detached dwellings are permitted by right in the R-1 — Suburban Residential
Zone zoning district. The plans appear to comply with the area and bulk regulations of the R-1
zoning district. §220-15

2. Uses that require subdivision and/or jand development approval upon any property adjoining
an unenclosed watercourse that has been previously inventoried within the Township as
depicted on the East Cocalico Township Historic and Riparian Buffer Overlay Zones Map shall
provide a riparian buffer in accordance with the Ordinance. There is an area in the
northwestern portion of lot #2 that is shown on the aforementioned map as containing Riparian
Buffer. This Riparian Buffer should be shown on the plans and a note provided referencing
this section for any future aclivity on lot #2. §220-29

GENERAL COMMENTS

1. The applicant should address the review comments from the Lancaster County Planning
Commission prior to final plan release.

Any questions pertaining to this review letter should be directed to the undersigned at (610) 286-1622
ext. 101 or via email at mreinert@technicon2.com.

Respectfully submitted,

W’W(%/L
:.ll’

Michael L. Reinert, P.E.
Technicon Enterprises, Inc. If
Township Engineer

cc: Township Board of Supervisors
Lisa Kashner, Township Secretary
Matthew J. Creme, Jr. & Bernadette Hohenadel, Township Solicitor
John Schick, P.E., Rettew Associates
Scott Carl, ECTA Administrator
Ron Hershey, PLS, Hershey Surveying, Inc.
Timothy L. & Dawn T. Martin
Nathan H. Newswanger
TE! File: Municipal/East Cocalico/4035-193-Itr01 42 Smokestown Road Annexation Plan
Final.doc



Cranty's

Planning Departmen!

L aicaster

150 North Queen Street | Suite 320
Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17603
Phone: 717.299-8333

www lancastercountyplanning org

County Commissioners MEMORANDUM 24P

Ray D'Agostino, Chairman

Joshua G. Parsens, Vice Chairman

John B.Trescot, Commissioner 0:

Executive Director Regi

egional
tt W, Standish oy

Seo Liaison:
Plan
Reviewer(s):

¢ Date:

Re:

Tommy Ryan, Secretary
East Cocalico Township

Joella Neff
Northeast Planning Area

Gwen E. Newell, RLA, AICP (Zx—

Joella Neff 9&/

February 6, 2024

Adpvisory Plan Review Comments
LCPC # 23-58, 42 Smokestown Road
East Cocalico Township

The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code establishes standards and procedures for the review
of Subdivision and Land Development Plans. The Lancaster County Planning Department offers the
following advisory comments and recommendations, which are for your consideration in the
application of municipal subdivision and land development regulations to this project.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Subject: Final Subdivision Plan

Proposal: To subdivide 0.414 acres from a 5.124-acre lot, and to add-in-common to a 0.937-
acre lot

Owner(s); Timothy L. & Dawn T. Martin / Nathan H. Newswanger

Applicant: Same

Firm: Hershey Surveying Inc.

Received: December 27, 2023

LOCATION

Parcel ID#: 0802418000000 / 0809175800000

Address: 42 Smokestown Road, Reinholds PA

Location: South side of Smokestown Road at its intersection with Royal Horse Way

Places2040:  The project site is located within the Cocalico Urban Growth Area. A portion of
the project is designated as Bujldable Lands surrounded by the Suburban
Character Zone,

PATTERN

Zoning: R1 - Suburban Residential Zone

Project Density: .33 du / ac

Present Use:  Residential

TIMING

Utilities: Private water and public sewer services exist



LANCASTER COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT PAGE2 OF 2

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based upon this review, the Lancaster County Planning Department offers the following comments
and recommendations:

SITE DESIGN COMMENTARY

1. In addition to provided legal descriptions, revised deeds for the resultant lots should be
recorded as part of this plan approval.

2. This plan appears to meet the requirements for an expedited County MOU review process.

Please note that no land shall be conveyed, transferred, or agreed to be sold, nor shall the construction
of any improvements be initiated, until authorized by the local municipal officials.

JDH/GEN/JSN/fkg/nes

Copy: Ronald Hershey, Hershey Surveying, Inc. (East Earl)

SACOMMUNPLALCPC2024\2-12-2\FINAL\23-58 42 Smokestown Road JSN docx



i

i

i

'y

o J§15(E
K mum o
b [}
B L

&

ozl |

o —— e

28 2

LGT ADD-ON PLAN
1002 STEFFY ROAD
BRECKNOCK TOWNSHIP
LANCASTER COUNTY, PA.

SRECE

TERRY RANCK
1092 STEFFY ROAD
STEVENS, PA 17676

{717) 6z9-8a21

QUNE:

A e
o -

FUEHRER
ASSOCIATESY

g g

DO 541, 345 WEST wAm ST, EDPWRATA, PA_ 17322

kO |
! O et
i} AN T
diy | il
thiff | il
m mw m RPTY il _m-\--~ = i _mmm
I i
i O i

AR =

Y

AR

e e e T




g

TECHNICON w0 1288167

' Enterprises Inc., Il Fax (610) 286-1679

200 Bethlehem Drive
Suite 201
Morgantown, PA 19543

January 25, 2024

East Cocalico Township Planning Commission
Altn: Mr. Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
100 Hili Road

Denver, Pennsylvania 17517

RE: 1092 Steffy Road Lot Add On
Final Plan
Prepared by: Fuehrer Associates, LTD.
Prepared for:  Terry & Kim Ranck
Rodney Brubacker
Plan No.: 22-07-01
Plan Date: October 31, 2023
TEI File: 4035-195

Dear Mr. Ryan:

We have reviewed the referenced plan for conformance with the Township Code of Ordinances and
offer the following comments:

COMPLIANCE WITH THE EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP SUBDIVISION & LAND DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANGE — CHAPTER 184

1.

This plan has been classified as an annexation plan and must comply with the requirements of
sketch plan (§194-13), proposed features (§194-15.D(2-3)), and applicable certifications in
§194-15.F. Annexations shall be submitted according to the procedures for a final plan
application as stated in §194-10. Annexation plans are not required to comply with the
preliminary plan application procedures and/or preliminary or final plan information
requirements unless otherwise stated by this section. The applicant has requested a waiver of
the Final Plan requirements of the SALDO under §194-15, however it would seem more
appropriate that the waiver request would apply to the requirements of §194-10 and the
section reference revised accordingly. We have no objection to the waiver request provided
the applicant addresses the comments in this review. §194-10 & 11.D (Waiver request
acknowledged)

A statement shall be provided on the plans indicating any proposed waivers or deferrals _
requested and their date of approval if granted by the Board of Supervisors prior to recordation
of the plan. The requested waiver(s) must be noted on the plans, §194-12 & 13.A(11)

All existing features on the subject property (Brubacker) and within 200 feet of the property as
listed in this section are required to be shown on the plans. The applicant shall provide all
existing features located on the Brubacker property as listed in this section. In addition, it does



o

not appear that all existing features are shown within 200 feet of the tract boundary of the
Brubacker property as required. Finally, the metes and bounds information for the access
easement to the Brubacker property shall be noted on the plans. A waiver is required unless
additional information is provided by the applicant. §194-13.B(3)(a)

4. It appears that there are no proposed earth disturbances or construction proposed for the
development of the Brubacker property. We would recommend that a plan note is provided
that indicates a full development plan for the Brubacker property is provided for review and
approval by East Cocalico Township and all applicable outside agencies when future
development on the property occurs, including but not limited to, submission of a stormwater
management and erosion and sediment contro! plan, wetlands and PNDI clearance.
§194-13.B(4) & C

5. The Final Plans shall be signed and sealed by all parties once all issues have been
addressed. A pdf of the Final Plan shall be provided to the Township following recording.
§194-15.F(1)

6. Evidence of approval of sewage planning or exemption is required prior to final plan release.
The applicant should discuss the apprapriate form of sewage planning to be completed for this
proposal (Non-Building/Planning waiver or other) with the Township Sewage Enforcement
Officer. §194-15.F(3) & 43

7. Draft deeds for the resultant lots shalt be recorded upon final plan approval/release.
§194-34.E

COMPLIANCE WITH THE EAST COCALICO TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE — CHAPTER 220

1. Any subdivision or land development plan in the C — Conservation Zone shall specify which lot
or lots shall carry a right of further subdivision or development as outlined in this section. The
applicant shall identify the number of subdivision rights remaining on the Brubacker property
on the plans. Since this property is landlocked, no further subdivision is permitted on the
Brubacker property without zoning relief. §220-13.E

GENERAL COMMENTS

1. The applicant should address the review comments from the Lancaster County Planning
Commission prior to final plan release.

2. Approval from Brecknock Township is required for the project.



F 4

Any questions pertaining to this review letter should be directed to the undersigned at (610) 286-1622

ext. 101 or via email at mreinert@technicon2.com.

CC.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael L. Reinert, P.E.
Technicon Enterprises, inc. Il

Township Engineer

Township Board of Supervisors

Lisa Kashner, Township Secretary

Matthew J. Creme, Jr. & Bernadette Hohenadel, Township Solicitor

John Schick, P.E., Rettew Associates

Quinn Haller, Township Sewage Enforcement Officer

John Fuehrer, P.E., P.L.S., Fuehrer Associates, LTD

Terry & Kim Ranck

Rodney Brubacker

Carol Martin, Brecknock Township

TEI File: Municipal/East Cocalico/4035-195-tr01 1092 Steffy Road Lot Add On Plan.doc



216124, 11:12 AM Subdivision/l.and Development Plan Review

# . LANCASTER COUNTY SUbdiViSion/Land
\ PLANNING Development Plan Review
Pian Name SILD #
1092 Steffy Road | 89-106-2

Project Description Gross Acreage

Lot Add Cn Plan to wnuey a portlon of the Brubacker Property to the ne1ghbor|ng Ranck Property 11270

Date of Completed Appllcatlon Receipt Date of Review
011172024 | 02/06/2024
Municipality/Municipalities Praject Address(es)

Brecknock Townshlp. East Cocalico Townsh|p [} 1092 Steffy Road, Stevens PA 17578

Project Location/Direction and Dlstance

1089’ from the intersection of Red Run Road and Steffy Road to the proposed access drive

Parcel Account Number(s)

0400706400000 0808757400000

Existing Zoning Dnstrlct(s)

! Brecknock Township: Agricultural, East
Cocallco Townshlp Conservatlon

Exlstlng Land Use(s)

Agncultural Residential

Designated Growth Area

places2040 Character Zone

! Agriculture Conservation

Owner Name Applicant Name

Terry & Kim Ranck, Rodney E. Brubacker Terry Ranck

Lancaster County Planning | 150 Narth Queen Street, Suite 320 | Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17503 | 717-299-8333 | lancastercauntypianning.org

https./fsubmit4planningreview-admin.lancastercountypa.gov/Submissions/SubmissionRecords/Forms/1 §7/Detail’320/LCPDReviewRepont



2/6/24, 11:12 AM Subdivision/Land Development Plan Review

/; LANCASTER COUMTY SUbdiViSEON/Land

\ PLANNING Development Plan Review
Consulting Firm LCPD’s Regional Liaison
j Fuehrer Associates, Ltd | J. Mark Huber, AICP, RLA, loella Neff
places2040 Consistency

Comments Regarding Site Design

1. The Cover Sheet Title Block should reference East Cocalico Township in addition to Brecknock Township.

2. Because County records indicate that Lot 2 is enrolled in the Clean and Green preferential assessment program, the following note
should be provided on the plan’ "“NOTICE: According to County records, the subject property may be subject to the Pennsylvania
Farmland and Forest Land Assessment Act of 1974, (ak.a. the Clean and Green Act), Act 319 of 1974, P.L. 973; 72 P.S. 5430.1, as
amended, and as further amended by Act 156 of 1998, as amended. These Acts provide for preferential property tax assessment and
! treatment, it is the property owner's responsibility to be aware of the laws, rules and regulations applicable to his or her property, !
including the provision that: (a) preferential property tax assessment and treatment will remain in effect continuously until the land
| owner changes the agricultural use from the approved category, or if a transfer, split-off or separation of the subject land occurs; (b) ifa |
change in use occurs, or if a conveyance, transfer, separation, split-off or subdivision of the subject land occurs, the property owner will
| be responsible for notifying the County Assessor within 30-days, (c ) the payment of roll-back tax, plus interest, for the period of
enroliment, or a period not to exceed 7-years, whichever is less, may be required;(d) if the property owner fails to notify the County
Assessor within the 30-day period, prior to the land conveyance, the property owner may be subject to a $100.00 civil penalty; (e} if the |
| property owner fails to pay the roll-back tax, a municipal lien could be placed on the property under existing delinquent tax law.”

| 3. the LCPC signature block should be revised to state the plan was reviewed by the Lancaster County Planning Department staff.

! 4. Plan Note 3 should be revised to indicate that 2 deeds shall be recorded as part of this plan approval- a deed for the conveying Lot 2
and a deed for the receiving Lot 1.

Because Lancaster County strives to create the most accurate public records possible, electronic AutoCAD files (dwg or .dxf) are required
by the Lancaster County Planning Department prior to, or at the time of, recording of any plan. Data features requested in the file are
parcel boundaries, building footprints, road rights-of-way, and edges of pavement. It's preferred that the file be in the projected coordinate
system: NAD 1983 State Plane Pennsylvania South FIPS 3702 (US Feet). Please note that the Planning Department will not certify the
plan for recording until this information is provided via links to online file download or by e-mail.

Article V of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code establishes standards and procedures for the review of Subdivision and Land
Development Plans. The Lancaster County Planning Department offers these recommendations and advisory comments which are for
consideration in the application of municipal subdivision and land development regulations ta this project.

Lancaster County Planning | 150 North Queen Street, Suite 320 | Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17603 | 717-299-8333 { lancastercountyplanning org

htips:llsubmit4planningreview—admin.Iancastercountypa.ganumessIonsISubmissionRecordleonnsH S7/Detaill320/LCPDReviewReport a2



	PC - 2-26-24 - agenda
	PC - 2-26-24 - meeting packet

